

## 100 EXCEPTIONAL MONUMENTS

THROUGHOUT FRANCE For your private events

CENTRE DESCRIPTIONAUX

Private tours, cocktail receptions, weddings, seminars, ceremonies, events...

## Monuments for private hire within the Centre des monuments nationaux network

## PARIS & ÎLE-DE-FRANCE

Arc de triomphe Sainte-Chapelle Conciergerie Palais-Royal National Estate Panthéon Hôtel de la Marine Hôtel de Sully Expiatory Chapel Castle of Vincennes Castle of Champs-sur-Marne Castle of Maisons Villa Savoye Castle of Rambouillet Saint-Cloud National Estate Castle of Jossigny July Column

## **GRAND EST**

Palais du Tau Castle of La Motte Tilly Castle of Haroué

## HAUTS-DE-FRANCE

Villa Cavrois Castle of Pierrefonds Castle of Coucy Cité internationale de la langue française - Castle of Villers-Cotterêts

## **BOURGOGNE**-FRANCHE-COMTÉ

Cluny Abbey Castle of Bussy-Rabutin Nolay Grain Halls

## **AUVERGNE-RHÔNE-ALPES**

Castle of Villeneuve-Lembron Castle of Aulteribe Castle of Chareil-Cintrat Royal Monastery of Brou Castle of Voltaire in Ferney

## **PROVENCE-ALPES-**CÔTE D'AZUR

Castle of If Montmajour Abbey Glanum Archaeological Site Le Thoronet Abbey Fréjus Cathedral Cloister Villa Kérylos Mont-Dauphin Fort Trophy of Augustus in La Turbie Cap Moderne – Villa E1027

## OCCITANIA

Castle of Gramont Castle of Castelnau-Bretenoux Castle of Assier Castle and Ramparts of the City of Carcassonne Aigues-Mortes Towers and Ramparts Saint André Fort Salses Fortress

## NOUVELLE AQUITAINE

Towers of La Rochelle Castle of Oiron Castle of Cadillac La Sauve-Majeure Abbey

## CENTRE-VAL DE LOIRE

Castle of Azay-le-Rideau La Psalette Cloisters in Tours Fougères-sur-Bièvre Castle Castle of Talcy Castle of Châteaudun Palais Jacques Cœur Castle of Bouges House of George Sand

## NORMANDY

Mont-Saint-Michel Abbey Castle of Carrouges

## PAYS DE LA LOIRE

Castle of Angers

## BRITTANY

Stone Alignments of Carnac Locmariaguer Megalithic Site

## **CONTENTS**

## PARIS & ÎLE-DE-FRANCE

- Arc de Triomphe 6
  - Sainte-Chapelle
- Conciergerie 10
- Hôtel de la Marine 12
- July Column 14
- Panthéon 16

8

- Hôtel de Sully 18
- Palais-Royal National Estate 20
- Castle of Maisons 22
- Saint-Cloud National Estate 24

## SOUTHERN FRANCE

- Villa Kérylos 28 Castle and Ramparts of the City 30 of Carcassonne
- Castle of Voltaire in Ferney 32
- Royal Monastery of Brou 34
- Aigues-Mortes Towers and Ramparts 36
- Cap Moderne Villa E1027 38

In the absence of a detailed description, please contact location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## NORTHEAST FRANCE

42	Castle of Pierrefonds
44	Cité internationale de la langue française
	– Castle of Villers-Cotterêts
46	Cluny Abbey
48	Villa Cavrois
50	Palais du Tau

## NORTHWEST FRANCE

54	Mont-Saint-Michel Abbey
56	Castle of Angers
58	Castle of Azay-le-Rideau
60	Castle of Bouges



## PARIS & ÎLE-DE-FRANCE











Arc de triomphe



TERRACE 630m<sup>2</sup> 90 people divided into three groups (standing breakfast)



**MUSEUM ROOM 240m<sup>2</sup>** 90 people (standing breakfast)



**MEZZANINE** 225m<sup>2</sup> 90 people (standing breakfast)

## • Arc de triomphe

Incredible views of the Champs-Élysées, the world's most beautiful avenue.

"

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

I, 2 and 6: Charles de Gaulle-Étoile station

BUS 22, 30, 31, 52, 73, 92 and Balabus

**RER** A: Charles de Gaulle-Étoile station

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

CONTACT DETAILS

Place Charles de Gaulle

Address

M

0

75008 Paris

Round off your private tour with breakfast atop the panoramic terrace while taking in the views of Paris.

## Prices

### SERVICE

- > Private to For 30 peopl
- > Private to breakfast For 30 peopl

### > Experien

Private hire museum roo (excluding ex providers)

A project initiated by Napoleon I as early as 1806, the Arc de Triomphe is an iconic landmark in Paris, inaugurated in 1836 and dedicated to the armies of the Revolution and the Empire. The Unknown Soldier was buried beneath the monument in 1921, where the flame of remembrance is rekindled every day at 6.30 p.m. Inspired by the Roman Arch of Titus, the Arc de Triomphe is nonetheless unique in its remarkable dimensions and the absence of columns.

Breakfasts, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
cour ble (excluding guide)	8 a.m. to 10 a.m.	from €1,800
<b>tour with</b> <b>t</b> ble (excluding guide)	8 a.m. to 10 a.m.	from €3,000
of the terrace and om with activities external service	8 a.m. to 10 a.m.	from €4,200



**UPPER CHAPEL 350m<sup>2</sup>** 250 people seated

## • Sainte-Chapelle

A jewel of Gothic 'Rayonnant' architecture with more than 1,100 stained-glass windows.

" and New Testament.

> Come and discover this jewel of French heritage with a fascinating guided tour full of anecdotes from the History of France.

0	PRACTICAL INFORMATION
· · ·	ress oulevard du Palais I Paris
M	I, 7, II and I4: Châtelet station 4: Cité station
BUS	21, 24, 27, 38, 58, 81, 85, 96
RER	B and C: Saint-Michel station
0	CONTACT DETAILS
locatio	on@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices SERVICE

> Private t For 30 peop

> Private to complem For 30 peopl

**>** Concert

A jewel of Gothic 'Rayonnant' architecture built in a record seven years and inaugurated in 1248, the Sainte-Chapelle became destined to house the most precious relics of Christianity including Christ's Crown of Thoms, acquired by Saint Louis. With these holy relics in his possession, the very powerful monarch was considered the Head of Western Christianity. Spread across 15 windows each measuring 15 metres in height, the stained-glass recounts the history of the world up until the arrival of the relics in Paris through 1,113 scenes from the Old

Private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour		
ole (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €1,500
tour with a nentary drink		
ple (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €2,100
:	7 p.m. to 11 p.m.	from €12,000





SALLE DES GENS D'ARMES HALL 1,700m<sup>2</sup> 450 people seated (dinner), 600 people standing (cocktail reception)



SALLE DES GARDES HALL 230m<sup>2</sup> 80 people seated (dinner), 200 people standing (cocktail reception) or 30 people standing (breakfast/aperitif)



**MEDIEVAL KITCHENS** 280m<sup>2</sup> 20 people standing or seated (cocktail reception, breakfast and dinner)

## • Conciergerie

was tried and imprisoned during the Revolution.

" revolutionary court. Its most famous prisoner remains Marie-Antoinette.

Organise a cocktail reception or dinner or enjoy breakfast in one of the rooms within the Palace that was once home to the Kings of France. A private tour will plunge you deep inside the story behind this unmissable piece of French political history.

## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Private to For 30 peopl
- > Salle des 1, 7, 11 and 14: Châtelet station 4: Cité station
  - > Salle des Breakfast or

**RER** B and C: Saint-Michel station

BUS 21, 24, 27, 38, 58, 81, 85, 96

PRACTICAL

2, boulevard du Palais

Address

M

75001 Paris

INFORMATION

### 0 CONTACT DETAILS

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## The medieval royal palace, where Marie-Antoinette

Of the medieval Palais de la Cité, only the Salle des Gardes (Hall of the Guards) and the immense Salle des Gens d'Armes (Hall of the Men-at-Arms) remain, built under Philippe le Bel, along with the kitchens constructed under Jean le Bon. The palace was abandoned by the Kings of France at the end of the 14<sup>th</sup> century, by which point they had moved to the Louvre and Vincennes. Judicial matters were referred here, and a prison was built. The Conciergerie became one of the major detention centres during the French Revolution with the establishment of the

> Cocktail receptions, breakfasts, dinners, private tours

SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE
> Private tour		
For 30 people (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €1,080
> Salle des Gens d'Armes	5 p.m. to 11 p.m.	from €34,800
> Salle des Gardes		
Breakfast or aperitif and private tour	8 a.m. to 10 a.m. 5 p.m. to 8 p.m.	from €7,500
> Mediaeval kitchens		
Breakfast or aperitif and private tour	8 a.m. to 10 a.m. 5 p.m. to 8 p.m.	from €7,500



### | RECEPTION ROOMS AND LOGGIA 612m<sup>2</sup>

250 people standing (cocktail reception), 150 people seated (dinner, meeting and conference)

### 2 INTENDANT'S COURTYARD 333m<sup>2</sup> 250 people standing (cocktail reception), 150 people seated (dinner

and conference)

**3 RECEPTION ROOMS ON RUE ROYALE** Three 29m<sup>2</sup> and two 52m<sup>2</sup> rooms totalling 133m<sup>2</sup> 100 people standing (cocktail reception) and 80 seated (meeting)

### 4 COUR D'HONNEUR 900m<sup>2</sup>

600 people standing (cocktail reception), 350 people seated (dinner and conference)

## • Hôtel de la Marine

over Place de la Concorde.

" the most historically rich places in Paris.

> Evening events, private tours, breakfasts or cocktail receptions: the exceptional setting of the Hôtel de la Marine will provide a unique experience for your employees, clients and partners right in the heart of Paris.

## Corporate events, breakfasts, cocktail receptions, private tours

## Prices SERVICE

## > Private to For 30 peopl

Address 2, Place de la Concorde 75008 Paris

PRACTICAL INFORMATION



BUS 42, 45, 52, 72, 73, 84, NII and N24

### **CONTACT DETAILS**

privatisation-hdm@monuments-nationaux.fr location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## An iconic French heritage site with a breathtaking view

An iconic monument on Place de la Concorde, the Hôtel de la Marine is a magnificent architectural ensemble built in the 18<sup>th</sup> century by Ange-Jacques Gabriel, the king's chief architect. Until 1798, it housed the Garde-Meuble de la Couronne, before becoming the headquarters of France's navy ministry for over 200 years. Discover this unique monument in the heart of Paris with its refurbished apartments, its stately reception rooms and its restaurants in an entirely restored building. From the loggia, you can admire the hustle and bustle of one of

	SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE
>	Private tour		
	For 30 people with 'Confident' headset	Before 10.30 a.m. or from 7 p.m.	from €2,100
>	<b>Private tour</b> with a comple- mentary glass of champagne		
	For 30 people (catering and guide included)	from 7 p.m.	from €6,000
>	Reception rooms & loggia	7 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €102,000
>	Intendant's Courtyard	7 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €78,000
>	Rue Royale reception rooms	9 a.m. to 6 p.m.	from €14,400



ASCENT TO THE SMALL BALCONY Maximum 18 people

## • July Column

of public liberties.

" Commune, the monument narrowly escaped destruction.

> The summit of the July Column affords a view like no other in Paris, and provides an exceptional setting for a marriage proposal.

## PRACTICAL INFORMATION

Address Place de la Bastille 75011 Paris

(M) I, 5 or 8 station: Bastille

## BUS 29, 87, 91, 86, 69, 76

0

## CONTACT DETAILS location@monuments-nationaux.fr

For a maximum of 3 people (excluding guide)

Prices

SERVICE

## A monument commemorating the citizens' defence

Built by order of Louis-Philippe and erected as a tribute to the victims of the revolution of the "Trois Glorieuses", the Three Glorious Days or the July Revolution of 1830, and their fight, the triumphant column is topped by the 'Spirit of Freedom'. Built on the site of the Bastille prison, the July Column was inaugurated in 1840. After the 1848 Revolution, Louis-Philippe's throne was burned at the foot of the column, and the remains of the rioters were interred in the second vault of the monument. Following the fall of Napoleon III in 1871, during the Paris

Marriage proposals, private tours

SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE
> Private tour		
For 18 people (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €660
Ascent to the small circular balcony		
For a maximum of 3 people	l hour	from €1,800





**NAVE** 800m<sup>2</sup>

300 people

LANTERN TOWER 25m<sup>2</sup>

10 people standing



**COLONNADE** 200m<sup>2</sup> 100 people standing (cocktail reception)

## • Panthéon

stands upon mount Sainte-Genevieve.

"

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

10: Cardinal Lemoine station

CONTACT DETAILS

7: Place Monge station

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

BUS 21, 24, 27, 38, 82, 75, 84

RER B: Luxembourg station

Address

**M** 

0

Place du Panthéon 75005 Paris

Experience a tour of this place of collective memory from a whole new perspective and enjoy a cocktail beneath the columns while taking in panoramic views of Paris' most iconic monuments such as the Eiffel Tower, Notre-Dame Cathedral, the Arc de Triomphe and Montmartre.

## Prices

SERVICE

- > Private to and nave For 30 peopl
- > Tour of t For 10 peopl
- > Private to in the co For 30 peopl

## The Panthéon, a masterpiece by the architect Soufflot,

Soufflot's ambition was to build a monument to rival Saint-Peter's in Rome or Saint-Paul's in London. The monumental peristyle was inspired by Agrippa's Pantheon in Rome. From 1874, paintings on marouflaged canvases illustrated the story of Sainte Genevieve and the epic story of France's Christian and monarchic origins adorned the sanctuary. Since 2020, works by Anselm Kiefer and Pascal Dusapin have been added. The great historical figures buried in the crypt paint a picture of France's national identity. A permanent exhibit tells of the life and accomplishments of those who rest there, from Voltaire and Rousseau to Josephine Baker.

Cocktails in the colonnade, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
our of the crypt		
le (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €1,080
the lantern tower	2 hours	from €6,000
our with a tasting		
le (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €3,600







SALLE DES GARDES 113m<sup>2</sup>

100 people standing, 55 people seated

(meeting, seminar and conference)



**ORANGERY** 76m<sup>2</sup> 70 people standing (cocktail reception), 40 people seated (dinner and meeting)



## A private hotel in the heart of the Marais district.

" fashion shows in an exceptional garden.

> Invite your guests into the privacy of this private hotel and organise your evenings and fashion shows in the garden.

> > Seminars, conferences, awards ceremonies, cocktail receptions, gala evenings, private tours

## Prices

SERVICE

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

I, 5 and 8: Bastille station

CONTACT DETAILS

I: Saint-Paul station

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

Address

M

0

75004 Paris

62 rue Saint-Antoine

- > Cour d'H
- > Orangery
- > Orangery
  - > Private to Duchess's apa For 20 people (excluding guide)

**TERRACE AND GARDEN** 780m<sup>2</sup> 520 people standing (gala evening, awards ceremony), 250 people standing (cocktail reception)

CENTRE DES MONUMENTS NATIONAUX 18

In the heart of Paris, between courtyard and garden, the Hôtel de Sully comprises a main house and two wings which connect to two pavilions making up the façade. The great variety of spaces and atmospheres within make it the ideal venue to host your seminars, conferences, awards ceremonies, corporate anniversaries, cocktail receptions, dinners, gala evenings and

### DURATION

Honneur, garden and terrace	6 hours
y only	6 hours
y, garden and terrace	6 hours
tour	
partment	2 hours





### PLATEAU DE BURY 1,192m<sup>2</sup>

1,200 people standing, 900 people seated (receptions, fashion shows and press conferences)



PLATEAU DE BUREN 1,294m<sup>2</sup>



**GARDEN GALLERIES** 1,000 people standing (reception and fashion show) 180 arches

COUR D'HONNEUR (Plateau de Buren and Plateau de Bury) 2,486m<sup>2</sup> GARDENS 20,000m<sup>2</sup>: (water feature, lawn, esplanade): 2,500 people standing

(receptions, fashion shows, press conferences) COUR D'HONNEUR + GARDEN:

4,500 people maximum (receptions, fashion shows and press conferences)

## Palais-Royal National Estate

a "city within a city".

" a game of pétanque.

> An exceptional setting for your corporate events, the gardens of the Palais-Royal are particularly in demand as the stage for fashion shows.

## PRACTICAL INFORMATION

Adresse 8 rue Montpensier 75001 Paris

8

I, 7 and I4: Palais-Royal-Musée M du Louvre station

### BUS 21, 27, 39, 48, 69, 72, 81 and 95

### 0 CONTACT DETAILS

palais.royal@monuments-nationaux.fr location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices

SERVICE

- > Firing of With guided
- > Cour d'H Plateau de Bu
- **Gardens**
- > Galleries

## In the heart of Paris, opposite the Louvre, discover

In 1624, Armand du Plessis, better known as the Cardinal Richelieu, was named Louis XIII's Chief Minister. In order to be close to the King, who lived in the Louvre, he acquired the Hôtel de Rambouillet as his lodgings, which no longer exist today. He undertook major renovation works to create a sumptuous residence worthy of his rank. When he died, he left the residence to King Louis XIII of France, and it would belong to the royal family up until the Revolution of 1848. Ransacked and looted, it became the property of the French State and has housed the Council of State since 1875. Today, you can enjoy a stroll in the garden, a spot of lunch, or even

> Receptions, corporate events, press conferences, concerts

	DURATION	PRICE
the small canon	l hour	from €840
<b>Honneur</b> Buren and Plateau de Bury	12 hours	from €15,000
	8 hours	from €1,920
s (by arch)	12 hours	from €1,200





### BALLROOM 200m<sup>2</sup> 80 people seated (dinner and conference), 100 people standing (cocktail reception)

**GROUND FLOOR HALLS** 150m<sup>2</sup> 100 people standing (cocktail reception)

## • Castle of Maisons

## An architectural masterpiece of the Grand Siècle, set between Paris and Versailles.

" The Château was saved from demolition by the French State in 1905.

Located on the outskirts of Paris and easily accessible by RER train, the Château de Maisons offers you the chance to organise your events within a true masterpiece of the 17<sup>th</sup> century.

## PRACTICAL INFORMATION Address 2, avenue Carnot 78600 Maisons-Laffitte

- **RER** A and L: Maisons-Laffitte station
  - Underpass direction Cergy-Pontoise, A86 Colombes ouest, Bezons exit, direction Poissy via N192 then N308

## CONTACT DETAILS

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

0

## Prices

SERVICE

- > Private t For 30 peopl
- **Ground** vestibules
- > Spaces of and the f
- > Main cou

Built by the architect François Mansart, the Château de Maisons, in Maisons-Laffitte, hosted a sumptuous celebration in 1651 attended by the young Louis XIV. The Sun King would later commission sculptors and decorators who had worked at Maisons to work on his palace of Versailles, along with the architect's great-nephew: Jules Hardouin Mansart. Considered to be one of the most beautiful homes of its time, the estate became the property of the Count of Artois in 1777, brother of Louis XVI and the future Charles X. It was acquired by Marshal Lannes in 1804. During the 19<sup>th</sup> century, the banker Jacques Laffitte subdivided its large grounds.

> Professional events, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
<b>tour</b> ple (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €660
floor spaces, es and main courtyard	6 p.m. to I a.m.	from €4,080
of the central vestibule first floor	6 p.m. to I a.m.	from €9,600
urtyard or park	6 p.m. to I a.m.	from €2,640



dinner, conference and seminar)



### TERRACE

**CMN INSTITUT** Lower section 50m<sup>2</sup>: 25 people seated or 50 people standing (meeting) Upper section (3 rooms of 20m<sup>2</sup>): 45 people seated (meeting)

## Saint-Cloud **National Estate**

460 hectares of gardens with vibrant fountains and sculptures just outside of Paris.

10

" Saint-Cloud" attracts Parisians, merchants, showmen and entertainers.

Accessible via the Paris public transport system, the Domaine de Saint-Cloud, perched in its elevated position, affords panoramic views of Paris and the Eiffel Tower to impress your guests while adding a special touch to your events.



## Prices

SERVICE

- > Lower park, terraces and Rond de
- > Plaine de
- > Offices of

### OTHER SPACE

PLAINE DE COMBLEVAL around 9,000m<sup>2</sup> (cocktail reception, dinner, conference and seminar)

Built during the 16<sup>th</sup> century, the château and its grounds were embellished by Monsieur, the brother of Louis XIV, and his architects Le Pautre and Hardouin-Mansart. Queen Marie-Antoinette subsequently continued to transform the estate. A royal summer residence in the 19<sup>th</sup> century, the château fell victim to a fire in 1870. Due to its close ties to the monarchy and the Empire, the remaining parts of the building were demolished in 1892. Throughout the 18<sup>th</sup> century, sumptuous festivities were held at Saint-Cloud. Every September, the "fête de

> Corporate events, private dinners, cocktail receptions, private tours

## DURATION PRICE INCL. VAT

la Balustrade	8 hours	from €3,300
e Combleval	8 hours	from €1,800
of the CMN Institute	8 hours	from €1,800







PERISTYLE 155m<sup>2</sup> 120 people standing (reception) or 80 people seated (dinner)



TERRACE 46m<sup>2</sup> 10 people standing



**GALERIE DES ANTIQUES** 200m<sup>2</sup>



**PANTRY 48m<sup>2</sup>:** 15 people standing AUDITORIUM 60m<sup>2</sup>: 50 people seated OTHER (conference and seminar)

## • Villa Kérylos

An original reconstruction of an ancient Greek residence on the Côte d'Azur.

" interest in the project.

> Make your events epic by hosting them within this masterpiece overlooking the Mediterranean, just a few kilometres from Nice.

	PRACTICAL INFORMATION
Add	
	sse Gustave Eiffel
0631	0 Beaulieu-sur-Mer
	Beaulieu-sur-Mer station
	Between Nice and Monaco via t Basse Corniche (RD 6098). Park next to the town hall.
	Bus 607 and 15: Kérylos stop

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Receptions, corporate events, private tours

## Prices

SERVICE

- > Private to For 19 peopl
- > Salon
- > Peristyle
- **>** Terrace
- > Galerie d
- > Garden CONTACT DETAILS
  - > Dining ro



GARDEN 600m<sup>2</sup> 200 people standing (reception and cocktail reception)



SOUTH REGION / PROVENCE-ALPES-CÔTE-D'AZUR

Located on the rocky tip of the Baie des Fourmis in Beaulieu-sur-Mer, standing before the monumental cliffs of Eze, Villa Kérylos will transport you to another time and place, and pays tribute to Greek civilisation. An original reconstruction of an ancient Greek residence, Villa Kérylos is the concrete embodiment of a dream, that of Théodore Reinach, a French archaeologist and statesman who was fascinated by Greek civilisation. It is also the fruit of an exemplary collaboration with the architect Emmanuel Pontremoli, who took a passionate

	DURATION	PRICE
tour		
ble (excluding guide)	l hour	from <b>€9</b> 00
	I to 3 hours	from €18,000
2	I to 3 hours	from <b>€9,600</b>
	I to 3 hours	from €12,000
des Antiques	I to 3 hours	from €6,000
	I to 3 hours	from €4,800
oom	I to 3 hours	from €12,000







banguet and cocktail reception)

COUR D'HONNEUR 1,400m<sup>2</sup> 200 people seated; 1,800 people standing (dinner, banquet and cocktail reception)

THÉÂTRE DE LA CITÉ 3,000 people seated (conference and entertainment)



## Castle and Ramparts of the City of Carcassonne

Site.

" were adorned with tiles.

> Host your corporate events, cocktail receptions and banquets in a timeless setting and discover the incredible fortified citadel of Carcassonne on a private tour led by the teams at the Centre des monuments nationaux.

### PRACTICAL INFORMATION

Address I, rue Violet-le-Duc 11000 Carcassonne

(12)

From Perpignan: exit 1,A9 towards Narbonne then A61, exit 24, then N 113 towards Carcassonne centre From Montpellier: exit 4,A9 towards Perpignan then A61, exit 24, then N 113 towards Carcassonne centre From Toulouse: exit 7, A6, exit 23 then N 113 towards Carcassonne centre



## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Private t For 30 peopl
- > Viollet-le
- > Cour d'H
- > Théâtre

## The castle and its ramparts listed as a World Heritage

The centre of power of the counts of Carcassonne and later of the famous Trencaville family during the 12<sup>th</sup> century, Carcassonne, accused of complicity with the Cathars, became a royal stronghold following the Albigensian Crusade (1209-1229), governed by a Seneschal. In the 19<sup>th</sup> century, the town came close to being demolished and was used as a stone quarry. For more than 50 years (from 1853 to 1911), Viollet-le-Duc and his successor Paul Boeswillwald worked to restore its medieval aspect, destroying unwanted buildings between the two enclosures and covering the towers with grey Lauze. In the 1960s, the Gallo-Roman towers

> Corporate events, cocktail receptions, banquets, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour		
ble (excluding guide)	6 p.m. to 8 p.m.	from €660
e-Duc Room	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,800
Honneur	8 hours during the day or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €4,440
de la Cité	I to 3 hours	from €3,600



### ORANGERY

Upper Room 100m<sup>2</sup>: 90 people seated (conference, meeting and dinner) and 100 people standing (cocktail reception) Lower Room 100m<sup>2</sup>: 70 people seated (conference, meeting and dinner) and 100 people standing (cocktail reception)



**PARK** 5,000m<sup>2</sup> Cedar Garden and Mont Blanc Terrace (cocktail reception, dinner and wedding)



**MEETING ROOMS** 7 meeting rooms on the 1st floor between 24 and 36m<sup>2</sup>: between 15 and 25 people seated per room (conference, meeting and dinner)

## **Castle of Voltaire** • in Ferney

spent the last 20 years of his life.

" pavilion were finally bequeathed to the French State in 1999.

> Invite your guests to daydream and contemplate within the incredible setting of the castle Voltaire with its unique views of the Mont-Blanc.

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address I, allée du Château 01210 Ferney-Voltaire

- From Paris, Lyon or Bourg-en-Bresse: A40, exit 10 "Bellegarde Pays-de-Gex"; RN 206 direction Pays-de-Gex; D984 then D35 direction Ferney-Voltaire. From Lausanne and Geneva:AI, Ferney exit
- From Geneva's Cornavin station: bus F Ferney-Mairie stop then a 5-minute walk. From Geneva International airport: bus 66 Ferney-Mairie stop then a 5-minute walk. Regular route No.33 Ferney-Mairie stop then a 5-minute walk

## CONTACT DETAILS

ferney-voltaire@monuments-nationaux.fr location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices

- SERVICE > Private to
- > Oranger
- > Park Without stru
- Meeting

OTHER SPACE

**GARDEN LEVEL** 76m<sup>2</sup> 50 people seated (conference, meeting and dinner)

## The residence near the Swiss border where Voltaire

Located close to Geneva on the one hand, and the Haut-Jura regional nature park on the other, the castle of Voltaire is particularly well situated. It was built by its famous owner, Voltaire, where he spent the last years of his life finishing his philosophical and literary works. It is for this reason that the residence is listed as a historic monument. Following Voltaire's death, the castle and some of the furniture were sold and the Marquis de Villette, owner of the property between 1778 and 1785, dismembered the estate. The castle, the park, the orangery and the janitor's

Cocktail receptions, dinners, private tours

SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE
Private tour		
For 30 people (excluding guide)	6 p.m. to 8 p.m.	from €660
Orangery	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,200
<b>Park</b> Without structure installation	4 hours during the day	from €400
Meeting rooms	8 hours during the day	from €720



Royal Monastery of Brou

### NAVE OF THE CHURCH 970m<sup>2</sup>

600 people seated (meeting, seminar, training and dinner) or 1,000 people standing (cocktail reception)

I<sup>ST</sup> CLOISTER 393m<sup>2</sup> (gallery) and 369m<sup>2</sup> (courtyard): up to 400 people standing

2 ND CLOISTER 564m<sup>2</sup> (gallery) and 933m<sup>2</sup> (courtyard): up to 500 people standing

34

### 3 RD CLOISTER

202m<sup>2</sup> (gallery) and 461m<sup>2</sup> (courtyard) and 83m<sup>2</sup> (upper gallery): up to 400 people standing

**REFECTORY** approx. 200m<sup>2</sup> Up to 100 people standing

CONFERENCE ROOM 112m<sup>2</sup> 100 people (meeting, seminar,

conference and training)



## **Royal Monastery** • of **Brou**

## A flamboyant Gothic masterpiece with an exceptional history.

" favourite Monument on the occasion of the European Heritage Days.

Meetings, training, cocktail receptions, seminars, dinners and private tours: host your events in a timeless venue.

Prices

SERVICE

### PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address 63, boulevard de Brou 01000 Bourg-en-Bresse

From Mâcon (35 min):A40, exit 7 and N 75 towards Bourg-en-Bresse From Lyon (1hr):A42, exit 7 and N 75 towards Bourg-en-Bresse From Geneva (1hr15):A40, exit 7 and N 75 towards Bourg-en-Bresse

By train:TGV Paris - Bourg-en-Bresse in Ihr50 (direct).TER Rhône-Alpes: Lyon - Bourg-en-Bresse in 45 min From the station: around 20 min on foot and 10 min by bike. By bus: line 2 "Valéry" stop; line 6 "Monastère de Brou" stop

## CONTACT DETAILS

domanialbrou@monuments-nationaux.fr location@monuments-nationaux.fr

Widowed at the age of 24 on the death of her husband Philibert the Handsome (1480-1504), Duke of Savoy, Marguerite of Austria decided to build the Royal Monastery of Brou near Bourgen-Bresse to house three sumptuous tombs (those of Philibert the Handsome, his mother and her own). The Royal Monastery of Brou is made up of monastic buildings built around a church and three cloisters. The church is a masterpiece of flamboyant Gothic architecture, the only one of its kind in France. In 2014, the Royal Monastery of Brou was voted as the French people's

> Meetings, training, seminars, cocktail receptions, dinners, private tours

SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE INCL. VAT
> Private tour		
For 30 people (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €660
> Entire monument	8 hours	from €3,540
> Cloister	8 hours	from €1,800





## Climb the Saint Louis keep or take a stroll along the medieval fortifications.

" retained the entirety of its 1,643-metre perimeter.

> Host your events, cocktail receptions and cultural events within the towers and ramparts of Aigues-Mortes and offer your guests a stunning view of the pink salt marshes of the Midi.



**CONSTANCE TOWER AND** TERRACE 90m<sup>2</sup> 50 people seated and 90 people standing (cocktail reception)

PLACE D'ARMES 2,500m<sup>2</sup> (cultural activity)



### MAIN COURTYARD AND **GOVERNOR'S RESIDENCE** 645m<sup>2</sup>

500 people seated (cultural event) and 800 people standing (cocktail reception)

### PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address Logis du Gouverneur 30220 Aigues-Mortes

Between Lyon / Perpignan, 33km to the southwest of Nîmes, 45km southwest of Arles, 27km east of Montpellie From Nîmes:A9 exit 26 Gallargues, via D 6313, then D 979 to Aigues-Mortes

- From Arles: exit 4 via D 570 towards Saintes-Maries de la Mer, then D 38 to Aigues-Mortes From Montpellier: A9 exit 29, D 66,
- then D 62 to Aigues-Mortes TER liO line: Nîmes > Aigues-Mortes > Le Grau-du-Roi.The station can be reached on foot (450m)



location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Private to For 30 peopl
- > Constand and terra
- > Place d'A
- > Main cou Governo

# Aigues-Mortes Towers and Ramparts

It was in 1240 that Saint Louis put into action his colossal plan to build a Mediterranean porttown in his kingdom, which would liberate him from needing the blessing of foreign princes to launch his future crusades. In the space of a few years, the Tower of Constance and a castle were built, in whose shadow a population began to gather, attracted by the impressive privileges provided by the king for the founding of his city, Aigues-Mortes. Excluding the castle, which was destroyed during the Hundred Years' War, and rebuilt only during the 17<sup>th</sup> century, the city has

Cocktail receptions, cultural events, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour		
ble (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €660
ce Tower ace	4 hours during the day	from €1,800
Armes	8 hours during the day	from €1,800
urtyard and or's Residence	4 hours in the evening	from €2,400



# Cap moderne -Villa E1027

## A modern architectural ensemble from the mind of artist Eileen Gray.

" on the adjoining land in 1947, which in 1949 became the "Etoile de Mer" restaurant.

Make this icon of modern architecture your own and transform your events into unforgettable occasions on the shores of the Mediterranean.

### PRACTICAL INFORMATION

## Address

Esplanade de la gare SNCF de Cap-Martin Roquebrune Avenue Le Corbusier 06190 Roquebrune-Cap-Martin

- A8 la Turbie or Monaco exit, then D 6007, then direction Gare de Cabbé TER PACA:"Cap-Martin Roquebrune" station
- Azur and Nice Menton bus lines: 'Quatre chemins'' station to Roquebrune Cap-Martin (around 20 inutes on foot from the bus stop

## CONTACT DETAILS

capmoderne@monuments-nationaux.fr location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Receptions, corporate events, private tours

## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Private t For 12 peopl
- > Garden a including the
- > Garden a including the guided tour

GARDEN 200m<sup>2</sup> 30 people (reception and cocktail reception)

A true icon of modern architecture, Villa E1027, Eileen Gray's first architectural creation, was built between 1926 and 1929, on ground overlooking the bay of Roquebrune-Cap-Martin, facing Monaco. It is tantamount to a manifesto both for its architecture and for the fixed and free-standing furniture, lamps and decorations that are inseparable from it. Le Corbusier, a frequent visitor since 1937 and lover of the Mediterranean, painted several murals there as well as a constructing his log cabin retreat, the Cabanon. Thomas Rebutato built his weekend cabin

	DURATION	PRICE INCL. VAT
<b>tour</b> (excluding private hire) ble (guide included)	2 hours	from €900
and Villa E1027 e guided tour	l to 3 hours	from €14,850
and Villa E1027	3 to 6 hours	from €24,450



## NORTHEAST FRANCE · Arra HAUTS-DE-FRANCE













MAIN COURTYARD 1,700m<sup>2</sup> 540 people (cocktail reception)

CHAPEL 100m<sup>2</sup> 50 people (dinner), 100 people standing (cocktail reception)



## Castle of Pierrefonds

by the architect Viollet-le-Duc.

" of event.

> Stun your guests by hosting your receptions, private tours and corporate events in a remarkable architectural setting at the heart of the forest of Compiègne.

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address Rue Viollet-le-Duc 60350 Pierrefonds

[7

Al from Paris, exit 9, then D 200 towards Compiègne and D 973 AI from Lille, exit II, then D 935 to Compiègne and D 973 N 31 from Reims towards Compiègne then D 335 N 31 from Rouen, continue on the N 31 to Compiègne, then D 973 The tourist train also stops at the château



## Prices

### SERVICE

> Private to For 30 peopl

La Ducale For 30 peopl reception inc

L'impéria For 30 peopl reception inc

> Guard ro

> Chapel

## Discover the château reinvented in the 19<sup>th</sup> century

Built in the late 14<sup>th</sup> century by the Duke Louis d'Orléans, the château was dismantled in the 17<sup>th</sup> century and was in ruins when Napoleon III decided to have it rebuilt by the architect Eugène Viollet-le-Duc who applied his architectural concepts to create the ideal château, as it would have existed during the Middle Ages. A true jewel of French heritage, the château de Pierrefonds embodies the Middle Ages revisited in the 19<sup>th</sup> century. It is an ideal setting for sumptuous receptions, an atypical and particularly unique venue for all of your events. The château and its 5-hectare estate are available year-round and can be adapted to any kind

## Receptions, corporate events, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
our		
ole (excluding guide)	2 hours in the evening	from €660
le private tour		
ole (guide and cocktail cluded)	2 hours in the evening	from €2,040
ale private tour		
ele (guide and cocktail cluded)	2 hours in the evening	from €2,520
oom	8-hour stay	from €3,000
	8 hours during the day	from €1,000



**JEU DE PAUME COURT 640m<sup>2</sup>** (covered by a glass roof) 500 people seated or standing (show, conference, symposium, and cocktail reception)





AUDITORIUM 750m<sup>2</sup> 250 people seated or standing (show, conference, symposium, and cocktail reception)

### **CHAPEL AND ADJOINING** GALLERY 140m<sup>2</sup> 60 people seated or standing (conference,

symposium, seminar and cocktail reception)



A place of culture and life entirely dedicated to

" campaign.

> Entirely restored, the château de Villers-Cotterêts provides an opportunity to amaze your guests at your symposiums, cocktail receptions, seminars, professional meetings and private tours.

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address I, place Aristide Briand 02600 Villers-Cotterêts

18

- A3 then N 2 from Paris (85km) N 2 from Roissy Charles de Gaulle airport (52km) N 2 from Soissons (23km) D 973 from Compiègne (30km)
- The Cité can be reached by TER, Paris-Laon line, departing from the Gare du Nord in Paris (travel time: around 45 min).Then allow for a 10-minute walk from Villers-Cotterêts station.

## CONTACT DETAILS

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Private to For 30 peop
- Jeu de Pa
- > Chapel
- > Auditori

## the French language and French-speaking cultures.

With its abundant décor, the imposing château easily rivals any of the most spectacular buildings of its time. A favourite of the kings of France, in particular Henry II who hunted deer there for seven or eight hours at a time, Villers-Cotterêts became a sort of temporary capital where Kingdom policy was decided while the king was in residence. In 1539, Francis I signed a historic decree imposing, among other things, French as the language of administrative and judicial acts. In line with the wishes of the French President, Emmanuel Macron, the monument will ultimately become the Cité Internationale de la Langue Française following a major restoration

> Shows, exhibitions, trade fairs, conferences, symposiums, cocktail receptions, seminars, business meetings, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour ble (excluding guide)	2 hours	from <b>€990</b>
aume Court	4 hours	from €2,400
	4 hours	from €3,000
ium	4 hours	from €3,600



TRANSEPT 275m<sup>2</sup>

standing (cocktail reception)

standing (cocktail reception)

FLOUR STORE 500m<sup>2</sup>

150 people seated (dinner), 250 people

200 people seated (dinner), 300 people

OTHER

300 people standing (cocktail reception)



CLOISTER 2,600m<sup>2</sup> 350 people standing (cocktail reception)



## Cluny Abbey

monastic order in the Western world.

" transept - give us an idea of the immense size of this building.

With more than 1,100 years behind it, Cluny Abbey provides a prestigious and history-filled setting for your professional events.

### PRACTICAL INFORMATION

Address Palais du Pape Gélase Place du 11 août 1944 71250 Cluny

> Mâcon-Loché TGV station and Mâcon-Ville station

From Beaune or Lyon: A6, Mâcon sud exit, N 79 direction Paray-le-Monial to D 980 direction Cluny From Moulins: N 79 direction Mâcon to D 980 direction Cluny



> Cloister

Prices

## Discover the headquarters of the largest medieval

The abbey was founded by William the Pious in 910, and was immediately placed under the protection of Rome. The abbot played a mediation role between the political powers and the Pope. Cluny was the mother house, with 1,400 dependent churches. At the end of the I I<sup>th</sup> century, Cluny Abbey was one of Christian Europe's most important capitals. Illustrious abbots succeeded one another at the head of the abbey over the following centuries, such as Richelieu and Mazarin, but nothing could stop the progressive decline of the powerful abbey. Sold as national property in 1798, the abbey was dismantled and its church almost destroyed. Today, the remaining relics - the southern arm of the grand transept and the small southern

> Receptions, corporate events, private tours

SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE
Private tour For 30 people (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €660
Pantry, flour store and transept	7 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 7 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,080
> Cloister	7 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 7 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €600





HALL-SALON | 35m<sup>2</sup> 70 people standing (cocktail reception)



**SOUTH TERRACE** 242m<sup>2</sup> 60 people seated (dinner, seminar and meeting) or 120 people standing (cocktail reception)



PERGOLA TERRACE 162m<sup>2</sup> 70 people standing (cocktail reception)

## Villa Cavrois

Near Lille, discover Villa Cavrois, an iconic monument built by Robert Mallet-Stevens.

" in June 2015.

> The modern setting of Villa Cavrois is ideal to highlight your values and give added meaning to your seminars, cocktail receptions, meetings and product launches. The private tour will allow you to discover this emblematic 1930s monument in a new light.



Address 60, avenue John F. Kennedy 59710 Croix

From Paris: follow A1, N 227 to Villeneuve-d'Ascq then M 64 From Brussels: follow E 17 then E 40

Tramway R:Villa Cavrois stop then 15 min on foot Metro line 2: Croix Centre then 25 min on foot



## Prices

SERVICE

- > Private to For 30 peopl
- > Hall-Salo
- > South ter Pergola t Covered

An architectural manifesto, Villa Cavrois is the iconic work of architect Robert Mallet-Stevens, a major figure of the modernist movement. It was designed and erected by Paul Cavrois, a textile industrialist from the North, and his family. The agenda for this modernist mansion commissioned in 1929 was clear: "Air, light, work, sports, hygiene, comfort and efficiency". Classed as a historic monument in 1990 thanks to citizens' action and acquired by the French State in 2001, the gigantic restoration project undertaken in 2003 by the DRAC Nord -Pas-de-Calais and taken over in 2008 by the Centre des monuments nationaux was completed

Professional receptions, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour ble (excluding guide)	6 p.m. to 8 p.m.	from €1,080
on	half-day	from €2,700
errace or terrace or I garden patio	half-day, 6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €2,520





CRYSTAL MARQUEE 190m<sup>2</sup> in the front courtyard 100 people seated (dinner and meeting) or 150 standing (cocktail reception)



**TOWERS OF** NOTRE-DAME **DE REIMS** 

## Palais du Tau

" Heritage site along with the cathedral.

> Host your seminars and enjoy a dinner or cocktail in this prestigious setting, listed as a UNESCO World Heritage site and located just 45 minutes from Paris by TGV.

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

Address 2 Place de Cardinal Luçon 51100 Reims

A4 from Paris and Strasbourg, "Cathédrale" exit

Reims can be reached by TGV (45 minutes from Paris) The central station can be reached on foot (1.2kilometres)



location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## dinners

## Prices

SERVICE

## Discover the former palace of the archbishop of Reims and the residence of the kings of France during their coronation.

Built in the southern part of the cathedral district, the Palais du Tau became the place of residence of the archbishop. It was also the seat of his temporal power, being the high lord of the city of Reims and the surrounding area. Between 1671 and 1710, it was turned into a classical palace by Jules Hardouin-Mansart, chief architect to king Louis XIV, and Robert de Cotte, his student and main associate. In 1991, the palace was classed as a UNESCO World

Meetings, cocktail receptions,

DURATION

PRICE INCL. VAT

> Private tour of the towers of Notre-Dame de Reims

For 30 people (excluding guide)

2 hours

from €660

> Crystal Marquee

8 hours during the day from €1,500



## NORTWEST France



in h











I WEST TERRACE 700m<sup>2</sup> 300 people standing (cocktail reception)

2 CLOISTER

3 SALLE DES CHEVALIERS 400m<sup>2</sup> or Salle des Hôtes: 250 people standing (cocktail reception) or 200 people seated (dinner, meeting and seminar)

4 SALLE BELLE-CHAISE | 35m<sup>2</sup> 49 people seated or standing (dinner, cocktail reception, meeting and seminar)

5 REFECTORY 300m<sup>2</sup> with access to the cloister: 250 people standing (cocktail reception) or 200 people seated (dinner, seminar and conference)

OTHER SPACE

**ABBEY CHURCH 600m<sup>2</sup>** 450 people seated (concert only)



22

The cult of Saint Michael was introduced in 708 on the Mount, which became one of " glory thanks to constant restoration work.

Add a unique flavour to your cocktail receptions, dinners, conferences, product launches and private tours at one of the most fabulous medieval Monastic monuments. Added bonus: the western terrace which offers panoramic views of the bay surrounding the abbey.

PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address 50170 Le Mont-Saint-Michel

From Saint-Malo: exit 2, D 155 and D 797 or N 176 towards Pontorson, then D 976 From Caen: exit 8, N 175 towards

Rennes to Pontaubault, then D 43, D 75 and D 275 towards Le Mont-Saint-Michel

By bus: Keolis Armor runs regular and direct bus routes from Rennes and Saint-Malo

The nearest station is Pontorson.

## CONTACT DETAILS

location@monuments-nationaux.fr



## Prices

SERVICE

- > Private to For 30 peopl
- > Western
- **Cloister**
- > Salle des
- > Salle Bell

## **Mont-Saint-Michel**

## Discover Mont-Saint-Michel and its abbey, one of the first sites inscribed on the UNESCO World Heritage List.

the largest medieval pilgrimage centres. The Benedictines later built an abbey there in the 10<sup>th</sup> century. During the Hundred Years' War, the heroic resistance of the Mount against the English earned it the status of a symbol of French identity. Abandoned by the monks in 1790, the abbey was listed as a historic monument in 1874. The entire site has since rekindled its past

Professional receptions, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour		
ble (excluding guide)	6 p.m. to 8 p.m.	from €1,080
n terrace	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,800
	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €2,400
s Chevaliers	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,560
lle-Chaise	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,500





## I GOVERNOR'S HOUSE 185m<sup>2</sup>

(3 rooms): 150 people seated (dinner, seminar and meeting) or 200 people standing (cocktail reception)

### 2 CHAPEL 270m<sup>2</sup>

15<sup>th</sup> century: 200 people seated or standing (cocktail reception, concert, dinner, seminar, fashion show and conference)



3 GALERIE DE L'APOCALYPSE 550m<sup>2</sup> Maximum of 3 groups of 30 people at one time (private tour)

4 GARDENS (BY ZONE) AND RAMPARTS 700 people standing (concert, fashion show and cocktail reception)

## Castle of Angers

At the heart of the imposing fortress, discover the gardens and the Apocalypse Tapestry.

" earth due to its size, its age, and its technical and stylistic virtuosity.

An ideal setting for large-scale events, the Château d'Angers will take your guests to a new level thanks to its vast spaces. The ramparts provide unique views of the town of Angers and its gardens provide an idyllic backdrop for a stroll.

### PRACTICAL INFORMATION

### Address 2, promenade du Bout-du-Monde

49100 Angers

- From Le Mans:AII or N 23 towards Nantes From Nantes: AII or N 23 towards Le Mans
- From Tours: A85 then A11 towards Nantes From Rennes: N 157 to Laval, then N 162 to Angers
- Angers can be reached via several TGV lines, towards the Atlantic coast or Paris, Lille, Brussels and even London. The château can be reached on foot from Angers-Saint-Laud station
- The monument can be accessed via the Irigo public transport network, "Château" and "Office du tourisme" stods

## CONTACT DETAILS

domanial.angers@monuments-nationaux.fr location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices

## SERVICE

- > Private to For 30 peopl
- Governo 3 rooms
- > Chapel
- > Galerie d



Successively a palace of the counts of an English dynasty, an impregnable fortress of the kingdom of France, the iconic residence of the famed King René and a castle-prison, the Château d'Angers overlooks the town from its rocky outcrop which has been inhabited by since the Neolithic period. Like something out of a medieval comic book, the Apocalypse Tapestry was commissioned in 1375 by Louis I, Duke of Orléans, and is a unique treasure on

Corporate events, private tours

SERVICE	DURATION	PRICE
> Private tour For 30 people (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €1,080
Governor's house 3 rooms	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,500
> Chapel	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,800
> Galerie de l'Apocalypse	6 p.m. to 9 p.m. or 6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €2,220
> Ramparts	8 hours during the day or 6 p.m. to 9 p.m.	from €1,560





PARK 300 people (cocktail reception, concert and dinner)



GREAT HALL 144m<sup>2</sup> 80 people seated (dinner) or 160 people standing (cocktail reception)



KITCHEN 60m<sup>2</sup> 40 people seated (dinner) or 80 people standing (cocktail reception)

Castle of Azay-le-Rideau

> A jewel of French Renaissance erected under the patronage of Francis I.

" the Centre des monuments nationaux.

> Between the Indre and Loire rivers, make the most of this jewel of the French Renaissance and its majestic English-style grounds to host your corporate events.

PRACTICAL INFORMATION 19, rue Balzac 37190 Azay-le-Rideau

A10 from Paris, then A85 direction Angers, exit 9 then D 751 A10 from Poitiers, exit 25 then D 760 and D 57 A85, exit 9, then D 751

Address

Azay-le-Rideau can be reached by train on the SNCF's Tours-Chinon line

## CONTACT DETAILS

location@monuments-nationaux.fr

## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Private t For 30 peop
  - > Park
  - > Great H
  - **Kitchen**

The Castle of d'Azay-le-Rideau was built on an island in the middle of the Indre river under the patronage of Francis I. A subtle alliance of French tradition and innovative décor from Italy, it was an icon of the new art of construction in the Val-de-Loire during the 16<sup>th</sup> century. The park, designed during the second half of the 19<sup>th</sup> century, provide a true green oasis. In 1905, the French State became the owner of the Castle of Azay-le-Rideau. From January 2015 to June 2017, the monument was the subject of an important restoration programme, carried out by

Dinners, cocktail receptions, private tours

	DURATION	PRICE
tour		
ble (excluding guide)	2 hours	from €660
	6 p.m. to 9 p.m.	from €1,500
all	6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €3,000
	6 p.m. to 1 a.m.	from €1,800



**DINING ROOM 62m<sup>2</sup>** 25 people (dinner)

## Castle of Bouges

its 18<sup>th</sup>-century atmosphere.

" Centre des monuments nationaux.

> Offer your guests an exceptional experience with private hire of the different spaces of the Château de Bouges for your cocktail receptions, dinners and conferences. The magnificent 85-hectare grounds provide a timeless setting for your events.





**ORANGERY** 224m<sup>2</sup> 224 people (dinner, conference, meeting), 448 people standing (cocktail reception)

CHÂTEAU HALLS 127m<sup>2</sup> 100 people (dinner, conference, meeting), 200 people standing (cocktail reception)



$\odot$	PRACTICAL INFORMATION	
Add	ress	
15 ru	ie du château	
3611	0 Bouges-le-Château	
	From Vierzon:A20 to Vatan then D 2 Bouges-le-Château	
	From Valençay: D 37	
	From Châteauroux: D 956 to Levroux then D 2 Bouges-le-Château	
	The closest stations are Vierzon and Châteauroux 30km away.	
@	CONTACT DETAILS	
locatio	on@monuments-nationaux.fr	

## Prices

- SERVICE
- > Dining ro
- > Oranger
  - > Park

> Château

## Experience the charm of the Château de Bouges and

With records dating back to the 10<sup>th</sup> century, Bouges is a rural seigneury with a fortified castle. The property has changed hands from owner to owner over the years, including the Medici family from 1416. The successive owners continued to multiply in the 19<sup>th</sup> century, the most notable among them being the Prince de Talleyrand, who acquired the château in 1818 for his niece by marriage, the Duchess of Dino, and owned it until 1826. In 1917, the château was sold to Henry Viguier, the owner of the Parisian department store BHV, and his wife Renée, who came from a rich family of drapers. In 1967, having no descendants, the couple left the estate and its collection to the Caisse Nationale des Monuments Historiques et des Sites, now the

> Corporate events, cocktail receptions, dinners

	DURATION	PRICE
oom	6 p.m. to 11 p.m.	from €3,000
γ	8 hours during the day	from €1,800
	8 hours during the day	from €600
ı halls	8 hours during the day	from €1,800

## Photo credits

## Notes

### Jean-Pierre Delagarde

- 4 Delphine Quême
- 5 Éric Sander, Jean-Luc Laimm
- 6 Jean-Christophe Ballot
- 8 Jean-Luc Laimm
- 10 Philippe Berthé, Benjamin Gavaudo, Hervé Lewandowski
- 12 Ambroise Tézenas, Sacha Heron, Ambroise Tézenas
- I4 Jean-Christophe Ballot, Denis Gliksman
- 6 Gilles Codina, Delphine Quême, Romain Veillon, Benjamin Gavaudo
- **I8** © Centre des monuments nationaux
- **20** Jean-Christophe Ballot, Philippe Berthé
- 22 David Bordes, Philippe Berthé, Benjamin Gavaudo
- 24 Éric Sander, Victor Picon, David Demangeot, Séverine Drigeard
- 26 Jean-François Jaussaud
- **27** Barbacane, David Bordes, Benjamin Gavaudo
- 28 Jean-François Jaussaud, Ambroise Tézenas, Colombe Clier
- **30** Patrick Cadet, Barbacane, Marc Lopez
- **32** Benjamin Gavaudo, Sarah Guyot
- 34 Thomas Jorion
- **36** David Bordes, Philippe Berthé, Geoffroy Mathieu
- **38** Benjamin Gavaudo, Elisabetta Gaspard
- **40** Colombe Clier, David Bordes
- 42 Christian Gluckman, Colombe Clier, Benjamin Gavaudo
- 44 Olivier Weets, Benjamin Gavaudo
- **46** Philippe Berthé, David Bordes
- 48 Colombe Clier, Meert Traiteur
- 50 Jean-Luc Paillé, David Bordes
- 52 Arlène Bernard
- **53** Thomas Jorion, Romain Veillon
- 54 Marc Rapilliard, Jean-Luc Laimm, Arlène Bernard, Colombe Clier, Christian Gluckman
- 56 Romain Veillon, Zohra Raguin, Régine Lemarchand, Bernard Renoux
- 58 Thomas Jorion, Christelle Laurent Rogowski
- 60 Yann Monel
- 64 Colombe Clier





Département domanial 62, rue Saint-Antoine - 75004 Paris (+33) 1 44 61 20 30 location@monuments-nationaux.fr Discover all of our private hire options on our website www.monuments-nationaux.fr